
Pursuant to Sunshine Ordinance requirements. Mujeres Unidas y Activas would like to 
report the details of our next meeting of the Board of Directors, which will be open to the 
public. 
If you need more information you can call at: 415-621-8140 
From 10:00 am to 1:00 pm  
September 20, 2025 
32970 Alvarado-Niles Rd #744  
Union City, CA  
94587 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Alma Santana
To: Sacco, Carol (WOM); Whipple, Richard (ADM); Board of Supervisors (BOS); Sithounnolat, Dolly (MYR);

Castrorodriguez, Gena (DAT); Leifheit, Lex (ECN); Docs, SF (LIB); vilma.rizzo@sfgov.org; Garrido, Lorna (DAT);
District Attorney, (DAT); Lee, Kasie (DAT); Xiong, Mor (ECN); SFDA-Victim Services

Cc: Lupe Zamudio
Subject: Notice of meeting of the Board of Directors, Mujeres Unidas y Activas
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 4:26:29 PM
Attachments: Notice of meeting of the Board of Directors, Mujeres Unidas y Activas (2).pdf

 

Pursuant to Sunshine Ordinance requirements. Mujeres Unidas y Activas

-- 
Alma Santana
Director of Immigrant Rights and Participation Civic Politics, 
alma@mujeresunidas.net
(415) 621-8140 ext 302
Mujeres Unidas y Activas
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